RE:    Civil Penalty  MV00002579
16455


April 10, 2003




	COMMANDANT
U. S. Coast Guard
	2100 Second Street, SW
Washington, DC 20593-0001
Staff Symbol: G-LMI
Phone: (202) 267-1527
FAX: (202) 267-4496




16455



April 10, 2003

[REDACTED]

Attn:  Mr. [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]


                                                                                    RE:  MV00002579
                                                                                            [REDACTED]
                                                                                            $3,000.00

Dear Mr. [REDACTED]:

The Commanding Officer, Coast Guard Hearing Office, Arlington, Virginia, has forwarded the file in Civil Penalty Case MV00002579, which includes your appeal on behalf of [REDACTED] ([REDACTED]), owner of a mobile marine transfer facility ([REDACTED]).  The appeal is from the action of the Hearing Officer in assessing a $3,000.00 penalty for the following violations:

	Law/Regulation
	Nature of Violation
	Assessed Penalty

	33 CFR 154.300 
	Operating manual not readily available to person in charge.
	WARNING

	33 CFR 154.110
	Failure to submit a letter of intent.
	WARNING

	33 CFR 156.118
	Failure to provide advance notice of oil transfer.
	$1,000.00

	33 CFR 156.150
	Declaration of inspection not properly completed.
	WARNING

	33 CFR 156.120
	Failure to comply with requirements for oil transfer.
	WARNING

	33 CFR 154.1017
	Facility response plan not prepared and submitted to COTP.
	WARNING

	33 CFR 154.710
	Person in charge of transfer operation not designated.
	$2,000.00

	33 CFR 154.730
	Evidence of designation as person in charge not available at facility.
	WARNING

	33 CFR 154.530
	Inadequate small discharge containment.
	WARNING


The violations were observed on June 30, 2000, when Coast Guard Marine Safety Team Morehead City received a report that an unauthorized mobile marine transfer facility was in the process of conducting an oil transfer to a vessel at the [REDACTED] Reserve Center on Calico Creek, in Morehead City, North Carolina.  

On appeal, you do not specifically deny the violations, however, you contend that [REDACTED] is “not the guilty party.”  To that end, you assert that the “U.S. Government” is responsible for the violation because it “ordered fuel for a transient vessel that placed…[[REDACTED]]…in jeopardy.”  You seem to believe that, because the master of the vessel knew that the vessel’s capacity was in excess of 250 barrels, he should have been aware that [REDACTED] could not, by law, transfer fuel to the vessel.  You conclude that “[t]he person in charge of the vessel knew exactly what his documented license required him to do.”  Your appeal is denied for the reasons described below.  

The alleged culpability of others cannot be used as a defense for [REDACTED] to avoid its own statutory and regulatory responsibility.  Therefore, I find that [REDACTED] is an appropriate party to be charged with the instant violations.  Regardless of whether or not the [REDACTED] vessel’s master knew of the Coast Guard’s transfer requirements, [REDACTED] is required to comply with the Coast Guard’s regulations.  Indeed, the record makes clear that [REDACTED] was informed that it could not conduct oil transfers until a “Letter of Intent,” Operations Manual, and Oil Spill Response Plan were submitted to and approved by the Captain of the Port of Wilmington, North Carolina.  To that end, the case file contains the signed statement of MST1 [REDACTED], which indicates that you met with Coast Guard representatives on January 12, 2000.  At that time, the Coast Guard thoroughly explained how [REDACTED] could gain approval to conduct mobile oil transfer operations.  Indeed, the Coast Guard provided you with a checklist indicating the items necessary for [REDACTED] to submit an operations manual, “Letter of Intent,” and Oil Spill Response Plan.  In addition, the Coast Guard provided you with a copy of the relevant portions of Title 33, Code of Federal Regulations (parts 125-199), as well as information concerning the equipment required for oil transfer hoses and small containment requirements.  Therefore, the record clearly establishes that [REDACTED] was aware of the Coast Guard’s requirements with respect to mobile transfer facilities at the time of the violations.  As I noted above, as owner and operator of the mobile transfer facility in issue, [REDACTED] was required to comply with all of the Coast Guard’s regulations.  The fact that [REDACTED] discussed the applicable regulations with Coast Guard personnel prior to the violations only exacerbates the situation.  Therefore, I find the violations proved and will not mitigate the penalty assessed by the Hearing Officer.  

Accordingly, I find that there is substantial evidence in the record to support the Hearing Officer’s determination that the violations occurred and that [REDACTED] is the responsible party.  The Hearing Officer’s decision was neither arbitrary nor capricious and is hereby affirmed.  I find the $3,000.00 penalty assessed, rather than the $14,000.00 preliminarily assessed or $148,500.00 maximum permitted by statute appropriate in light of the seriousness of the violations. 

In accordance with the regulations governing civil penalty proceedings, 33 CFR 1.07, this decision constitutes final agency action.  Payment of $3,000.00 by check or money order payable to the U.S. Coast Guard is due and should be remitted promptly, accompanied by a copy of this letter.  Send your payment to:

U.S. Coast Guard - Civil Penalties
P.O. Box 100160
Atlanta, GA  30384

Payments received within 30 days will not accrue interest.  However, interest at the annual rate of 4.25% accrues from the date of this letter if payment is not received within 30 days.  Payments received after 30 days will be assessed an administrative charge of $12.00 per month for the cost of collecting the debt.  If the debt remains unpaid for over 90 days, a 6% per annum late payment penalty will be assessed on the balance of the debt, the accrued interest, and administrative costs.

Should you still believe that you are financially unable to pay these penalties, you may request establishment of a payment plan.  Requests for relief should be directed to the Chief, Claims Branch, Maintenance and Logistics Command Pacific, Coast Guard Island, Alameda, California 94501-5100.


                                                    Sincerely,


                                                    //S//


david j. kantor

Deputy Chief,

Office of Maritime and International Law 

By direction of the Commandant

Copy:  Commanding Officer, Coast Guard Hearing Office 
            Commanding Officer, Coast Guard Finance Center 
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